Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Darryl Andrew Quek <darrylandrew.quek@hfw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 4:32 pm

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; assignments; James Jordan

Subject: NEW MATTER - SURVEY OF YP 24827 - Accident involving SATS baggage trolley and YP
24827 on 16 March 2023 (HFW Ref: 67925-343) [HFW-HFWSP.FID2127050]

Attachments: VID-20230316-WAO0131.mp4; Incident 16th March 2023.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Yan,

We have a new matter which we would like to appoint LKK to assist in conducting a physical survey and
providing a survey report of the damaged vehicle (i.e. YP 24822).

Briefly, a SATS baggage trolley came into contact with YP 24827, a parked vehicle, while it was being towed
by a forklift on 16 March 2023. The impact was to the left side of YP 2482Z. | attach herewith photos from the
accident scene as well as video footage of the accident to provide a better understanding of the damage to the
vehicle.

We have not yet been provided with a copy of the repair estimates.

Please let us know if LKK would be able to take on the appointment.

We shall be grateful if you could also confirm that your fees for a physical inspection is SGD 650 (before GST).
The Claimant has requested for inspection to take place tomorrow (i.e. 5 April 2023) between 1230 to 1400 hrs
at Global Airfreight Warehouse — Megaplex, 119 Airport Cargo Road, #01-07, Singapore 819454. However, we

understand that this might be too much of a rush. If you are unable to attend at the aforementioned address
tomorrow, you may liaise with Mr Teo KC at stm-tlt@globalair.com.sg for a suitable time to conduct the survey.

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you on the above.

Darryl Andrew Quek
Associate
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